Business and finance resources

An enormous number of sites on the web are providing information on business and financial related information, from the latest share prices to worldwide taxation regulations. With this topic though, the accuracy and currency of the information provided is especially important to the user, particularly in the case of the official government information and the market information that is available. Since up to date information in this subject area is so valuable, there are many subscription-only Internet services in this area; although some of these services may also provide a free introductory or ‘taster’ session, which can be used before a subscription is required. The current Government’s agenda recognises that access to informed and up to date information resources are vital if we are to cope effectively with economic changes and the transformations that the traditional work place is undergoing. As well as providing information, you will find an increasing number of forms, from government departments and regulatory bodies, such as the Inland Revenue that can be downloaded or completed and submitted online.

The section concentrates mainly on the provision of information, rather than business and financial transactions and e-commerce that is now prevalent over the Internet. Individual company websites have not been included but can be found via the directories listed. Resources listed in this section include:

· News and current affairs

· Associations and company information

· Business and finance directories

· UK business advice and resources

· Personal finance

· European economy

· World economy

· Employment and training

News

Many well-established print-based news publications will have a presence on the Internet, although they may be selective in the coverage provided online compared to the printed version. Some sites may be updated several times during the day. News items include a mixture of news stories, feature articles, market and share price reports and press releases.

Financial Times

http://www.ft.com/

An email newsletter delivers weekly round-ups of financial news to your desktop. The site also include tools for managing your time and work such as a calendar and email facilities.

The Economist

http://www.economist.com

Articles from the current edition and a searchable archive of articles since 1995.

BBC Business News

http://news.bbc.co.uk/hi/english/business/default.htm

News and articles plus a number of features including video and audio broadcasts of various BBC programmes and Marketwatch, which will sit on your desk top and deliver up to date market news from the FTSE 100 and Dow Jones and prices of popular shares.

Department of Trade and Industry

http://www.dti.gov.uk/index.html

A huge site containing much information as well as links to related sites. Press releases include links to external press releases from other related organisations, e.g. Companies House and the Equal Opportunities Commission as well as other Government Ministries and offices. Also includes full text of ministerial speeches.

HM Treasury

http://www.hm-treasury.gov.uk/

Includes information on recent budgets.

FTSE International

http://www.ftse.com/

The website contains a selection of material and indices produced by the FTSE International.

Associations and company information

Most organisations now have a presence on the web although the extent and range of information available on their websites will vary. Some, such as the TUC have taken advantage of the web environment to present the information they offer on their website in an innovative way specific to the web environment, whilst on other websites you may find little more than contact details for further enquiries.

Trades Union Congress

http://www.tuc.org.uk/

The TUC have arranged their website as a virtual building with floors divided up by the type of user and their information needs. Find out your rights at work or move up a floor and search the many employment-related publications online.

Confederation of British Industry

http://www.cbi.org.uk

Information for employers.

Equal Opportunities Commission

http://www.eoc.org.uk/

News and information on the work of the Commission.

Companies House

http://www.companies-house.gov.uk/index.html

As well as providing a range of its advice booklets online, Companies House site provides limited access to it’s main databases. Currently free access is available to its Index of Basic Company Information and Register of Disqualified Directors.

Carol World

http://www.carol.co.uk/index.html

Provides a selection of world-wide company reports online.

Directories

There are many business and finance-specific directories on the Internet and these are a good place to start searching for information. Some services, such as the Biz/ed subject gateway evaluate all the resources that they makes available.

Biz/ed

http://www.bized.ac.uk/

Biz/ed is a subject gateway for business and economics. It is designed for use by students and their teachers but will be of general use also. All the sites listed on the gateway have been selected by the service providers in accordance with the service’s quality criteria. Abstracts of all resources included are provided. The site includes learning materials which support many aspects of the business studies and economics curricula. The Virtual Factory and Virtual Economy are large scale learning resources that give an opportunity for applying business studies theory to real world business and economic situations.

Business Information Sources on the Internet

http://www.dis.strath.ac.uk/business/index.html

This site aims to be a selective guide business resources on the Internet, with some emphasis on UK sites. Sites are included according to a selection policy. The scope and coverage of the site is described.

Yahoo’s business and economy directory

http://www.yahoo.co.uk/Business_and_Economy/

As well as being a search engine, Yahoo arranges resources in hierarchical subject collections. You can choose between searching and browsing UK-only sites or worldwide sites selected by subject area.

Dow Jones Business Directory

http://bd.dowjones.com/

Sites are evaluated for content, speed, navigation and design. Descriptions of each site include ‘key reasons to use this site’.

CorporateInformation

http://www.corporateinformation.com/

A huge site and a good place to start from to find information on specific private and publicly-owned companies worldwide.

UK business advice and resources

Business Matters

http://www.business.knowledge.com/index.html

A site designed for (and by) people starting up and administrating their own companies. Provides advice and sources of further information.

Business Link

http://www.businesslink.co.uk/

Provides access to a range of business support opportunities, services and information. Includes contact details for local Business Link offices.

Inland Revenue

http://www.inlandrevenue.gov.uk/

Regularly updated information including key dates for self assessment taxation returns, etc. A range of the Inland Revenue’s forms, leaflets and booklets are available to download directly from the site.

HM Customs & Excise

http://www.hmce.gov.uk/

Includes general information about HM Customs & Excise as well as public and business information. Many of the department’s leaflets and booklets are available.

Office for National Statistics

http://www.statistics.gov.uk/stats/ukinfigs/ukinfig.htm

The Office for National Statistics makes available a selected range of official statistics for the UK, which include statistics on economic and financial trends and employment.

Department of Trade and Industry's Information Society Initiative

http://www.isi.gov.uk/isi/

This Initiative aims to encourage businesses to take advantage of the explosion of new ways to access, use and send information. The site includes a large amount of information particularly aimed at smaller UK companies that may have less knowledge of the potential of information and communications technologies within their business.

UK Equities Direct

http://www.hemscott.com/EQUITIES/INDEX.HTM

Provides key financial data on many companies free of charge. Shares prices are updated every 15 minutes. More detailed information is provided on a subscription-only service.

Personal finance

Personal banking and finance is gradually moving out of the High Street as banks and financial institutions develop phone and online services for their customers. And as the range of financial products available increases, people need to know more about the financial options available to them.

MoneyWorld

http://www.moneyworld.co.uk/

A comprehensive site providing personal finance information. Contains a useful glossary and selection of guides to FAQs on personal finance matters.

The Motley Fool

http://www.fool.co.uk/

Aims to “educate, amuse and enrich” you in the ways of personal finance and investing. As well as news and the latest market information, features include My Portfolio, which allows you to track your real (or fantasy) stocks and Stock Ideas which highlights investment opportunities.

Interactive Investor

http://www.iii.co.uk/

Providing information on investments and tools to help you manage and monitor your interests. You can also email questions to a panel of experts. Many of the services do require that you register, free of charge.

This is Money

http://www.thisismoney.com

Personal finance news and information from the publishers of the Daily Mail and Evening Standard.

European economy

The Euro: now in business

http://www.euro.gov.uk/

The official UK Government website providing information for UK businesses getting to grips with the Euro.

Statistical indicators from the Statistical Office of the European Communities

http://europa.eu.int/en/comm/eurostat/serven/part3/3som.htm

Provides a selection of statistics and indicators on social and economic activities. Available in English, French and German.

The euro - one currency for Europe.

http://europa.eu.int/euro/html/home5.html?lang=5

The European Commission's Internet site dedicated to the Euro. The site has information in all eleven official languages of the European Union and also provides access to an electronic version of Infeuro, the Commission's own newsletter on the Euro, plus other sites with information on the single currency.

World economy

Foreign & Commonwealth Office

http://www.fco.gov.uk/trade/

Trade news and information from the Foreign &Commonwealth Office.

British Trade International

http://www.brittrade.com/

Advice for exporters and overseas market information from the Department of Trade and Industry and the Foreign & Commonwealth Office.

World Bank

http://www.worldbank.org/

The site includes reports on development topics, operations and policies of the bank and profiles of various regions and countries.

Employment and training

An increasing number of job vacancies are being advertised on the Internet, and in some cases this is the only place vacancies appear - particularly jobs in ICT. Many newspapers and journals have developed their situations vacant pages to allow users to make their CVs available on the site and have vacancies matching their employment profiles emailed directly to them on a regular basis.

The Guardian: jobs unlimited

http://www.jobsunlimited.co.uk/

You can browse vacancies in the governmental, charity and voluntary sectors as well as by subject area. You can register your job hunting profile and receive vacancies matching your profile by email.

New Scientist jobs

http://www.newscientistjobs.com/

Emails a selection of scientific related vacancies to your desktop each week.

Jobsite

http://www.jobsite.co.uk/

For job hunters and recruiters in all sectors. Job seekers can complete an employment profile and targeted jobs are emailed directly to them daily.

NISS Recruitment services and events

http://www.niss.ac.uk/cr/careers/recruit.html

Listing of links to graduate recruitment and careers sites.

Training and Enterprise Councils

http://www.tec.co.uk/

The site contains information on all UK TECs. Some Regional TECs have there own websites that are accessible from here. The site also includes discussion forum open to all.

UfI/learndirect

http://www.ufiltd.co.uk/

The site currently provides information about the UfI initiative which aims to “boost the competitiveness of business and the employability of individuals”. Provides location details for the developing learndirect network of local centres which are currently delivering courses in information technology and business and management skills.
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